CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS
MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO

TO: GAM AMO Dept, GAM CAMO Dept. | FROM: Technical Publication

CC: GAM AM, GAM QAM DATE: 28.06.2021

REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2021/38

Dear all,

Please be informed that the following publication/s has/have been issued and uploaded to GAM
server. Kindly refer all publication below for your acknowledgement and to take action.

LINK
ISSUE/REV TO
NO. VENDOR REV. NO. DATE EFFECTIVITY SUBIJECT GAM
SERVER
ALL OPENING OF CAAM ONE STOP
1 CAAM Al 08/2021 25.06.2021 OPERATORS CENTRE FOR PILOT LICENSE 1
NEW ISSUE IN RENEWAL
MALAYSIA
GENERAL IC 70-21-28-06 CLEANING METHOD NO. 28 -
2 ELECTRIC SPM 01.04.2021 AW189 ULTRASONIC ASSISTED CLEANING 2
REV. 110 FOR ROTATING PARTS
Thank you and stay safe!

NUR NABILLA MOHD HASNAN
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION,

CAMO DEPARTMENT,

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD.
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https://drive.google.com/open?id=183eU18Ao8NmVWa5VlTWUgfhwTHe2kPSx&authuser=camo_protege%40galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10uvqbbGl0MkQVDwhJWGJqshJzpAyLwha&authuser=camo_protege%40galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs

